From: "FOURAISON Géraldine - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1"

To: Environmental Services; Hunt, Richard
Cc: ERITSCH Corinne - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1; "FACON Marie-Francoise (Chef de bureau) - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1";

ierre.clavreuil@npdcp.gouv.fr; sarah.koindredi@intradef.gouv.fr; natacha.ailhas@intradef.gouv.fr;
delphine.harter@intradef.gouv.fr; laetitia.leborgne@intradef.gouv.fr; CATOT David - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1

Subject: Re: Tr: EN010056 East Anglia Three Offshore Wind Farm - Transboundary Screening Notification
Date: 25 April 2016 09:44:04
Dear M. Hunt,

As my colleague David Catot told you last week, the French local authorities wish to
participate to the consultation on the East Anglia Three Offshore Windfarm. Regarding
the likely impacts of this project, the Region Nord-Pas-de-Calais-Picardie considers it
appropriate to hold a public consultation on its territory. In application of article 4 of the
Espoo Convention, the French local authorities will contact you to fix the modalities of this
participation (to this end, M. CLAVREUIL Pierre is in copy of this email).

At this stage, the Maritim Prefecture of Manche and Mer du Nord also has a few
comments to make on this project and the information transmitted :

- the impact assessment on the activities of foreign commercial fishing fleets, particularly
the fleets of neighboring countries such as France, is described as "tolerable", without
further details. It would be pertinent to examine precisely what the real impact on the
French fleet that usually frequent the site.

- The assessment of the impacts also demonstrated probability of interference, during the
operational phase, with the civil and military radars.

As part of the development of future French wind farms, it would be interesting that
France could be kept informed of future consultations of this project, to be aware of
studies and evaluations of which will serve him to analyze the possible reduction measures
impacts for its own parks

Best regards,

Géraldine FOURAISON

Chargée de mission évaluation environnementale
Ministere de I"environnement, de I"énergie et de la mer
Commissariat général au développement durable

Bureau de IT"intégration environnementale

01 40 81 85 46

Le 22/04/2016 09:48, CATOT David - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1 a écrit :

Dear M. Hunt,

Please excuse the slight delay in responding to your notification.
Following the previous email of my colleague Ms. Fouraison, we confirm
you that France wishes to participate to this consultation. We will also
wish to organise a public consultation on this project due to the
proximity to the French coasts and to other Wind farm projects planned
on the French maritime territory.

We have already some reactions of our services and will receive some
more further at the beginning of next week. We propose to send you all
these reactions together at the beginning of next week, in order to send
you all of them in one message.

Yours sincerely,

David Catot
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Adjoint au chef de bureau

Commissariat général au développement durable

Service de I'économie, de I'évaluation, et de l'intégration du
développement durable

Sous-direction intégration des démarches de développement durable
dans les politiques publiques

Bureau de l'intégration environnementale

Tel.: +33(0)1 40 81 28 81

Courriel: david.catot@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Le 15/03/2016 16:30, "FOURAISON Géraldine - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1" a
écrit :

Dear M. Hunt,

By this email, we acknowledge receipt of your notification
concerning "East Anglia Three Offshore Wind Farm -
Transboundary Screening Notification".

We will perform a quick internal consultation to decide if we
intend to participate to this consultation and we will go back
to you before 21 april 2016.

I have a question concerning the timing of this consultation :
if France decides to participate to this consultation, will we
have to send our comments by 21 april 2016 or will we have
more time?

Best regards,

Géraldine FOURAISON

Chargée de mission_evaluation environnementale
Ministére de I"environnement, de I"énergie et de la mer
Commissariat _geénéral au developpement durable

Bureau de l"intégration environnementale

01 40 81 85 46

———————— Message transféré --------
Sujet :EN010056 East Anglia Three Offshore Wind Farm
- Transboundary Screening Notification
Date :Thu, 10 Mar 2016 14:39:28 +0000
De :> Hunt, Richard (par Internet, dépot
rvs=08732e37ed=richard.hunt@pins.gsi.gov.uk)
<Richard.Hunt@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Répondre a :Hunt, Richard <Richard.Hunt@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Pour :corinne.fritsch@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

<corinne.fritsch@developpement-
durable.gouv.fr>

Dear Ms Fritsch

please find attached the transboundary
screening notification in respect of the
proposed East Anglia Three Offshore Wind
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Farm. A formal London Gazette Notice will be
published on 16 March 2016.

yours sincerely

Richard Hunt

Dr Richard Hunt
Senior EIA Advisor
Major Applications and Plans

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay
House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Direct Line: 0303 444 5149
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email:richard.hunt ins.gsi.gov.uk

Web:

infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
(National Infrastructure Planning)

Web:

www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-
inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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Correspondents should note that all
communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged,
monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it
are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this
email in error please notify the system
manager .

This footnote also confirms that this email
message has been scanned by Websense Email
Security Gateway for the presence of computer
viruses.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses
by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with
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